PIW vacouves

BOARD OF
AND RECREATION RECREATION
April 11, 2022
MEMO TO : Park Board Commissioners

FROM . Stuart Mackinnon — Board Chair, Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation

SUBJECT : PB Commissioner Liaison Appointment — 2SLGBTQ+ Advisory Committee

Dear Commissioners,

| am writing to confirm the appointment of Dave Demers as the Park Board Commissioner Liaison
on the City of Vancouver 2SLGBTQ+ Advisory Committee for the remainder of the current Board
term (to November 2022).

Council Advisory Bodies Park Board Commissioner Liaison
2SLGBTQ+ Advisory Committee Dave Demers

If you have any questions or concerns please let me know.

Regards,

e

Stuart Mackinnon (he/him)
Chair - Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation

lik/clc

Copy to: PB Leadership Team
City Clerks Office
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